From:  Zhang, Zhen

Sent: 11/13/2013 4:12:13 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Friday meeting - 12:30 to 1:30?

Great! Will send a meeting invite.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) {mailto:EBJ l{@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 13,2013 4:10 PM

To: Zhang, Zhen

Subject: Re: Friday meeting - 12:30 to 1:307

Yes, we can accommodate an early start. Where should we meet you at 12:30?

On Nov 13, 2013, at 1:37 PM, "Zhang, Zhen" <Zhen.Zhang@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Zhen.Zhang@ecpuc.ca.gov>>
wrote:

Hi Erik,
I look forward to our meeting this Friday. Is it possible to start half an hour early so some of other other staff
members can make it?

Thanks,

Zhen Zhang | Regulatory Analyst | Office of Ratepayer Advocates
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-2624 | zhen.zhang@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:zhen.zhang@cpuc.ca.gov>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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